

Yazeed Saud Alshammari

Civil Engineer

Eaea0444@gmail.com- +966 538990942 – Saudi Arabia, Tabuk

dedicated and experienced Civil Engineer with extensive knowledge of engineering principles, specifications, and standards. Registered member in SCE with 5 years of experiences . Seeking a career that challenging and interesting and lets me work on a job that give me opportunities to learn innovate and enhance my skills and strengths in conjunction with company goals and objectives.

Work Experience

Civil Engineer

oct 2024 -present

Webuild company Saudi Arabia , Neom Lake and dam.

- Communicate and coordinate with suppliers for project.
- Working on RCC concrete type.
- Conduct soil tests and follow up with a third party.
- Importing formwork panels and installing them for use.

Civil Engineer,

Petrojet, Saudi Arabia, Neom.

Sept 2023 – sept 2024

- Working on daily QC activities.
- Providing technical services and being supervision on the site.
- Working on the infrastructure.
- Preparing and implementing the project plan.

Civil Engineer,

May 2022– Aug 2023

Nesma & Partners Company, Saudi Arabia, Neom •

Providing technical services in support.

- Supervision on the site and controlling work safely.
- Supporting responses to consumers, industry representatives at the site. • Preparing technical reports.

Civil Engineer

Mar, 2021 – Apr, 2022

Rawabet Al-Hamroor Company, Saudi Arabia, Tabuk

- Inspect project sites to monitor progress and ensure design specifications as well as safety and sanitation standards are being met.
- Oversee all construction, maintenance, and operations activities on project sites.
- Guide managerial and industrial personnel by providing technical advice regarding design, construction, structural repairs, and program modifications.

Civil Engineer

National Housing Company, Saudi Arabia, Riyadh

Dec, 2019 – Mar, 2021

- Perform preparation of design specifications.
- Test the soil and surrounding natural elements to determine the best type of foundation
- Make suggestions for improvement or maintenance needed

Civil Engineer

Hail Municipality, Saudi Arabia, Hail

Jan, 2019 – Mar, 2019

- Visit proposed project site to obtain necessary information for use in creating project specification. This include condition and location of project site, location of storage and staging areas, and character and scope of work
- Perform technical review on specifications to ensure clarity, completeness, and exactness.

Education

B.S., Civil Engineering, Al-Jouf University, (2019)

MASTER civil Engineering Prince fahad Bin Sultan University (2024)

Courses

- Managing Projects Risks (2/2020)
- Project Management Introduction (2/2020)
- 30-hrs General Industry Safety And Health (OSH Academy).
- 30-hrs Construction Safety And Health (OSH Academy).
- First Aid (OSH Academy).
- Neom Safety Systems (NEOM)
- Fire Marshal Level 1 (NEOM)
- Prov code A from NEOM (QC CIVIL ENGINEER)
- Prov code A from NEOM (Site Project Engineer)

Languages & Skils

Languages: Arabic: Native , English: Excellent.

Skills: Managing site, Problem Solve, Adapt to work conditions, Self Motivated, Conflict Solving.